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/ 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

'WASHINGTON 

February 19, 1976 

ACTION 

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

ROGERS C. B. MORTON~ 
Los Angeles/San Francisco 0 
Fund Raisers 

The fund raisers in Los Angeles and San Francisco, now 
scheduled for 11 and 12 March respectively, come just before 
the Illinois primary on 16 March. It is the collective judgment 
of Bob Mosbacher, Bo Callaway and myself that it would be 
extremely wise to delay those two fund raisers at least one 
week to 18 and 19 March. If you can concur in this judgment, 
we will notify Ed Carter and the appropriate people in the 
finance area of the decision. 

You will undoubtedly receive calls from Carter and/ or 
Max Fisher protesting the move. It is, however, important 
that we maintain our flexibility to concentrate on Illinois 
without you having to give the appearance of overflying that 
most important State to spend two days in California. 

APPROVE ---------------- DISAPPROVE ------------



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 




